
 
For enquiries about your Neighbourhood Committee or about this meeting please contact: 
Neighbourhood Manager: Lisa Emmanuel on 01733 863788 E-mail:Lisa.emmanuel@peterborough.gov.uk 
Democratic Services: Gemma George on 01733 452268 E-mail gemma.george@peterborough.gov.uk  

 

  
 
 

All members of the public in STANGROUND CENTRAL, STANGROUND EAST and 

FLETTON & WOODSTON WARDS are invited to attend a meeting of the 

FLETTON, STANGROUND AND WOODSTON NEIGHBOURHOOD COMMITTEE 

(Area South 1) 

on Tuesday 28th June 2011  

6.00 pm for the Ward Forum 

7.00pm for the Neighbourhood Committee 

at Stanground College, Peterborough Road, Peterborough, PE7 3BY 

This Neighbourhood Committee meeting will begin with a ward forum from 6.00pm allowing 
you the opportunity to raise issues of concern with your individual ward councillors. There 
will also be an opportunity to view displays giving information on the ‘You Said, We Did’ 
items and other information of interest.   The displays will be open from 6.00pm to allow 

members of the public adequate opportunity to consider the information. 

PROGRAMME 
 

Item Agenda Item  

1. Apologies for Absence  
 

To receive any apologies from members unable to attend the meeting 

Chairman 

2. Declarations of Interest  
 

Members to declare any personal/personal prejudicial interests in any items 
on this agenda 

Chairman 

3. Minutes from the previous meeting  
 

Approve the minutes of the meeting held on 3rd March 2011 

Chairman 

4. Election of Vice Chair 
 
To elect the Vice Chair to the Neighbourhood Committee  

Chairman 

5. Youth Forum 
 
A presentation from young people on their plans for the coming year and 
projects they have been involved in to date. 

Susan Schofield 
Jenny 

Humphries 

Cllr Allen (Chairman) 
Stanground Central: Cllr M Cereste, Cllr B Rush & Cllr I Walsh 
Stanground East: Cllr C Harper 
Fletton & Woodston: Cllr F Benton, Cllr M Lee & Cllr L Serluca 
 

Public Document Pack



 
For enquiries about your Neighbourhood Committee or about this meeting please contact: 
Neighbourhood Manager: Lisa Emmanuel on 01733 863788 E-mail:Lisa.emmanuel@peterborough.gov.uk 
Democratic Services: Gemma George on 01733 452268 E-mail gemma.george@peterborough.gov.uk  

 

6.  Stanground College 
 
A presentation about the proposals for the new build and Academy Status 
 

Cllr Walsh 
Jonathan Lewis 

7.  Neighbourhood Council Review 
 
An update on the outcome of the Scrutiny Review of the Neighbourhood 
Councils and the new way forward for Neighbourhood Committees. 
 

Cllr Cereste 

8.  Open Session  
 

An opportunity for any member of the public, elected and co-opted members 
of the Neighbourhood Committee to raise anything that affects your area and 
to suggest items for future meetings and the annual work programme.   

ALL 

9.  Next Meeting  
 

The date of the next meeting will be Wednesday  21st September 2011, 
venue to be confirmed 

 

 
 
 



�

��
�
�

��������	
����


�������������������

�����
	�����	��

	���	���

���
	�	�����

��

��

�

	����

�� �����!���"#�

��$%������! &%�'�(��� )��*+""����,-++�.��

�������� �!�%���$$�����/��� 0� �!���

�
�������������	
���
�������	� � �
�	��


���

���	�
���	��
�	����	���
� �
�	��


������������������	����
���
���	��
�	������� �
�	��


����
��	�
	�
�
���
	�� � �
�	��


��������	�����
����
�
���
����������	
��
���������	��
� ������
���

����	������ ���
��������
���� ��	�
���
!��	�	���"##������ ���
����	����
#��
�� �
���	��$�%�����&
�����
������ ���
'�		$�(��)������� �
���	��$�%�����&
�����
������ ���
��������(
���
	� (����
#����������� �
*������ ���
�
$��
���� � ������
���

���	!��
	��	���	#
�����	��"##������ ���
'�!���+����� � �
�����
��
��$���	������,-./����!����
�
�
����������	
��
���
	��

������������������������
	�����
��$�
 �)���)���	
����#��� �����
�
�����
���	�����
	����	�����
������	���0����������
���1�$��(
����
2���������
#�����&
�����
����
�
.3� )�
)
�� ����	���� ���������	�� 
#� ������ /� ����� 

��
� ������	��� �	�� ,� ��)����	���� 

��
�
������	�����
�)���

��
�
���	�����
	���	�����!����)�
!�����4��
�

�
��� �
�����
�	��	����

�	�� ��

�	�
�

.4�+)


�����
�

+)


���������������!���#�
���
�	��


��%�	�
	4�
�

�

54�6��
�����
	��
#�
7	�������

�

8����������	
����
�����
	��
#��	������4� �

�

���

���	�9�������	:�
���	��
�	����	���
���

��������������

��%������;��

��7���
���
���	��
�	���������

��'���
��	�
	�
�
���
	���

����%�	�
	���

��������;��

�������
����
�

Public Document Pack

1



<4���	�����#�
������
)��!�
��������	��

�

8�����	����� #�
�� ���� )��!�
��������	�� ��
�� 5.� 6�������� 5=.=�
�����������������������	��������������
��4��
�

�

������������+����	�� 9�:� 8��� �
��
� 8��	�)
��� 8�������� )����	�� ��� ���������	�� �	�� ��
)����	����
	� �
���� ���� ���	� ���� �)� ����
�����	�� ���� ��)���
�
 �
�������
#��
����#
�� �����
�
���4��
�
�
�	��


�� ���� >�����
	��� ��$� ���� �
��� 
����	�� #�
�� �
���
	�
�
������ (��)�
	�� ������ �	�
�)
������ �� ���� �
����� ���� ���	�
�����	��� ���� ��$� ��� ����� ����� ����� ���	�� ��!������ ��
�	�� ����
�
���	���������4��
�
8���8��	�)
��� 
�		�	��8������	��������)
	���������)��
���$�#
��
�������������	��
������

	�������)������
����
���4��
�
�
�	��


�� �����
���	���� ����� ����
����	�
� �
	��)�� �������	� #
��
	
� ����� �
� ��� �


���� �

	�� ����� �
����� ����	�� ���� )�����$� ����
)�����$��
�����	�
�(��)�
	4�
�
������	��� �
���	���� ����� ����� ���

� ����� ���� ���� 
�	�� �	��
�
�	��


���������)
	�������������)

�������������	������
	�
	������
)
�	���	�����	�������
�����
	��
�����	���	#
������
�	��#
�����4�
�
������	���#��������
���	����������


��	��(�?�!����
����
��������
���� ���� 
�	�� �
�
�� ��� 
#� ��	�#��4� 8��� ������
���

�� ��	�����
��!�����������������>������
�
�����#



�����)4��

�
9��:� 8��� �������	� �	��
������ ���� ����	�
$� �
������  �����
�
����
&
����� ��1���
�($��	���	����������������������


��	��#
������
�
��
���	���
����

��
$����������&
�����
���4��
�
������	��� >�����
	��� 1���
� ��� �
� ����� ���� )
�	�� ����� #
�� ����
$
�������	��4�1���
����)
	�������������
�
������
���	����������$�
�
�	��


�@���	��� ���	�������	������� ����� ����
��
$� �	�
����� �
�
�������� �
�
�4� ����� �
	#���	�� $
����� 	������ �
� ��� ��������� �	�

����� �
� ��
)� ����� �)���� 
��� �	�� �
� ������� �
����
	� �����	� ����
$
������
�)�4�8���
�	���	����
���
�����!�
��������
�
��	���)
���	��
)��
���$4��
�
1���
�#���������!�����������������
�
���������
�����)
����������	�
�����!�	�	��8�
����)������
�)�
������������	������
�
���
�
����
)�
-����!���	�����	��	���!�	����
���!����
��4�
�
8��� �������	� ��>������� ����� 1���
� ��� �	!����� ����� �
� �� #������
�����	�� 
#� ���� ������
���

���
�	��
� �	� 
����� �
� �)����� 
	� ����
)�
�����4� 8��� ������
���

����	����� ��!����� ����� ����� ��>�����
�
�
�����	
���4�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
���
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
���
�

A4�&
�����
���� ����	����
#��
���	��'�		$�(��)�������	��
������������
!����	��

��
�	��������
���
#� �����
���
	�����	��
�	���	���

���
	�&
����
�
���4�
�
�������� 
#� ���� &
���� �
���� ����� )����	�� ��� ���� �����	�� �	��
�	��
������ ������
!��4� +� )����	����
	� 
��
�	�	�� ���� ������ #
�� ����
��!�

)��	��
#������
���	��$�������!�	��	���	�
������
�

•� %��
��	��������#
���
���	��$�#����	�B�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

2



•� ������	�����
������	�����)������	����������
	���
�	��B��	��

•� 7�)
���	��	�� �� )���� #�
�� 8���	�	�� +!�	��� �
� ����
���	��
�	���
���	��$���	���4�

�
8���)�����$��������	����	��#����������	��
#������
�����	�#����
�����
�
���	��$�� �
��!��� ���� �
��� �C������� ���� ��
�	�� 
#� #�	��	��
�!��
��
�4� �����>��	�
$� ��� ���� ���	� ��!����� ����� �
	�$� #�
��
�
���	��$�#�	��	���
�
������!��
��
���
�������)�������
��#�

4��
�
���������
����������	��	�������	��$�����&
�����
�����
� ���	��#$�
�
��D.=�===��
�
������)�	���	���������4�8������������	�
������
�

•�  ��
����
�
�����	�)������	����������
	���
�	��B�

•� +��
��
���	���


��������	��#
�������$������
���	��$����
�������	��)
���B��	��

•� 8
�
)�	����	��
�	���
���	��$���	����#
�����������$
����
�
��4�

�
�
�	��


�� ���
���� >�����
	��� �
�� ��	$� $
���� �
���� ����� �����
��		�	�� �	� ���� ������ �	�� ����� �
�
�� ��� �
	�� �
� )�
������ ����
��>����� 
#� ���	��
�	���
���	��$���	���� 
)�	�	�� �� $
���� �
��E�
8���������
���

����	�������!����� ����� �����
���	��$���	����
������	��������������
#�������
���

�����!������	��������������
�����	�������
������)
���������	�����	�C���
�)
��
#��������	�
�����
�
�������������$�#
�����4��
�
���� ���
#��
�� ��!����� ����� ������ ����� ������ $
���� �
���� ��		�	��
���
���
��� ����������	���
�
��	����� #
������
�)�������������
��

	�8������$��!�	�	��4��
�
�
�	��


���������� ������� ����� ����

���
�	��
� ���
��	�� ������������
�
�����
����

����������	��

���
�+C�
���
���	���	�������������
<=�

���
��
���	����

������
	�����4�+��
�)
��
#��������
��
����
�
��
)
��	���

$��������������$
����#���
��$4��
�
�
�	��


�� ���
���� �
���	���� ����� ������ ����� �� 	������ 
#�
�
���	��$���	������������
�
������)�������	�����
����4��
�
������	��� �
���	���� ����� �
�����
!�� �
���	��$� ��	���� �
�
��
������

��

����
	�#
����$
�����
��4�
�
8��� ������
���

�� ��	����� ��!����� ����� �� �����	�� �
�
�� ���
����	�����������������
#�����&
�����
�����

��
�������
�	��


���
�	�� 
����� ��
�!�	�� )������� �	� 
����� �
� �������� ���� )�
������
	� 
#�
������
	�
�$
���� #���
������ �	� ����������	�� ��������������
	���
�
��
�	�
�����
�����
!���
���	��$���	���4��
�
������	���>�����������������������#
������
�)����	��
	����$�����
���
#��
�������)����
#������
$�
��
����$�#
�������	�
�������	��
#�
+����9��+:4�����	����
#��
����!����������������
�)�����	
��)����
#�
������+4�
�
7	��� ���)
	��� �
���>���$� ������� �������	���
��!

�	������
������
����� �
������� '�!��� +����� ���������� ���� �����	�� �	�� �������
����� ���� ���!���� ��
���� 
	� !

�	����� �
������ �	�� �
��� �
�
�� ���
	�������
�	��#
�����4��
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
���

3



8����������	� ���	���� ����&
�����
���� #
�� ����������	��	����	��
�����

���
������$�������	�������	�4��
�
���
	��

�������� ���� 

����������	��#
�� �����������������������
�����	�� �	�� ��>������� ����� �#� �	$
	�� ���� �	$� �	#
�����
	� ��
���
���� ����	�� ����))����	��� 
#� 8��
� 1���
��� �
�
�� ���$� )
�����
�
	���������)

��������

	����)
����
�4��
�

F4�8�������
	�
���

�	���
6�!�

)��	���	��
�����8�����	����
)�
*������� G���

��������(
���
	���!����)����	����
	�������)�
!������	��)�����
	�
�����
�����	�� �
*���4��
�
1�$�)
�	����������!��������#



����
�

•� 8����
�����	������� �	�
�)
������ ����

������
�	������� ����
 �����
�
���� G	����� �

���

� ��
�	�� �	�� ���� ����
	�
���

�	�����!�

)��	������B�

•� 8����� ����� #
��� ���	� 
))
���	��$� ������ �	�  �����
�
����
��	���� �	� 
����� 
#� )��
���$4� 8��� �
�����	�� ���� ��	����
�������B�

•� 8���������� !���
��� ���	�#
�����
	�
� )�
*����� )�
)
���� #
��
 �����
�
���� �	�� ������ �	�
������ ��
	���� 
������� ����
�C)�	��
	� 
#� H�����
� �
��� �	�����$� ��	���� ?����	�$@4� 8����
�
�
�� ��� ������ �$� ���� )�
)
���� ��)�
!���	��� ��� ����
#

���

��������B�

•� 7����� 
#� �
�� �
� �	��	��� ���� 
�	�� ��� ������� ����� 
#� ����
���
��$����������	��
��	���	�
��
�	���������	��


�����	�
B�

•� �������)����	���
���������
��
�	����	���������	�
���������
#
������


���	�������B�

•� �
������ ��������
	����

�	���������������� �
��
���	���
�

	��	���������������
	
$�
	��
#���
��������	�����G1�������
�������	���
�������
�)�

������������B�

•� ������� ��!�

)��	�� �
�
�� 


�� �
� �	�
�)
����� ���� 

��
���
��$������B�

•� 8����������������)�����������
	���
���������
	����

�	���
�������������������#�	���������
#�5=.FB�

•� 8�������	������	���
��
#������������������
	���
�	
	�B�

•� 6�!�

)��	��
	� �����
�����	���
�
������!����	�$� �
� ����
����4� 7�� �
�
�� ��� �� #
���� #
�� ������	���
� ��!�

)��	�� �	��
�
�
�� �	�
�)
����� 
������� �	�� ��������
	� �	�
� ���� ����� ���
��

��������)�
)
��������	����8���	


�$���	��	����	���	��
������������9�8��:���	���B�

•� 8�����!�

)��	���
�
��	
������������������
�	��	��	�����B�

•� 8��� 
���
���
#� ����� #
�� ���	��� #
�� ���� 	���������� ���
���
������!����	�����
��$��
�
�����������
�����
	��	�����$���B�

•� 8��� 	�����
��� �	�� ��
)�� �����	�
$� ��������� �

	�� �
	�
	�
�
���������
�������

������
�����
	��	�����$���B�

•� 8��������� 	��� 
�����	�� )�
)
���� #
�� ���� ��!��� �����������
�
�
���	��	�������	�������������	�B�

•� ����� �������� �
� ���� �����
�
����G	������

���

���������
���� �����	�� ��)����$� �
�
�� �	������� #�
�� .F=A=� �
� ./A<.�
�������#�

$����������������)�
)
���B�

•� 8��� �8��� ��	���� �
�
�� 
)�	� 	
� 
����� ���	� ��)�������
5=.5��	���
�
�����

�������	���	���������	������	�B�

•� 8������
�
������	��	���$�)
�	�� 

�������	���	�����������
�	�����	������	���������
�
��)�
!�����	���$�#
����������
	�
���

�	���������
���	�B�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

4



•� ��������)
�	��#
������	������	��������
�����	!��
������ ����
#
����
��	��  �����
�
���� G	����� ��
�	�� �C������
	4� 8���
������
���

�� ��	����� ��!����� ����� ���� ����� 
#� �����
�C������
	��
�
����� ���	��#�����	�� #�������� �
��	$
	����
�
��������
�����	�B�

•� �
��� ���� �	�����$� ����� �������� �
� ���##��� �
!���	�4�
8������
�
�� 	
�� ��� 
����� ��
�	��� 
#� )����	�� �!��
��
�� ���
����������)�����	��������
�
�����)�
�
�����	�����B�

•� 8������
�
�����
�����
##�����	�������
��)�����!��
��
��#
��
���
�����	�����	������	�4�

�
7	� ���)
	��� �
� >�����
	�� ������� ��
��� ���� 	���  �����
�
����
G	����� �

���

� ��
�	��� �������� (
���
	� ��!����� ���� #



��	��
)
�	����
�

•� 8���������	
����

��
#�)����	���


�������
����� �����
�
����
G	������

���

���
�	������������
�����#���������������������
��
������ 
#� �)���� 
	� ���� ����� �	� ���� #����� �	���	��4� "�����
��$�� 
#� ���	��	�� )�
)
�� �	�
� ���� ���$� ����� �
� ��� �C)

����
�	�� ����� ���� )���� 
#� �� 
������ �������$� �
� ����� ���� ���$�
����	��B���

•� 8��� ��!��� ��	�� �
�
�� 	
�� ��� �
������ �	� �	$� ��$� 
	
$� ����
����������
#�������!���#�
	�������
�
������	��	���B�

•� 7	�
����� �
�)��!�	�� )�
)
�� #�
��)����	�������	� ��������
	�
���

�	��� ����� 
	������� ��$��� ���� ����� �
�
�� ��!�� �
� ���
������

��B�

•� 6��

���
	� �
���� ����� ���� �
� �
���	��� �

	�� �
	�
	�
�
����	�����+����	B�

•� 8�
�����������	����
��������C����	������	������������������
�
������#��������)�����
	�B�

•� 8��� �����
�
����G	��������������������	�

�����������	�
�������$�#
������)����3F�$��������������
����-

����
	����������
	
�����	����	��#�����	������#�	��	��#
����-

����
	������
�
�
	
�����	��!��
��
�4�8�������!�

)��	��
#�����������
�
�����
�	��	��	����	���
���������B�

•� �
	���	�� �������	�� ���� )����	�� 
	� ���� ����� �����
���	
�
�������	��)�
)
���� ��)�
!���	��� �
��C����	�� ����
)����������)�
)
����!�������8��##�����	�����	�� 
�	B�

•� 8��� )�
*���� ���� $��� �
� �
� 
��� #
�� ��	���� �	�� 

��
�
����	������������
�����	�
��������
����4�

�
�
�	��


�� ���
���� >������� �������� �
���� �
��� ���� ���	�
���	��#���� �����	� ���� �
	�������
	� ��	�����	��  
�	� ��� �� �����
������� #
�� �
	�������
	� !����
��4� 8��� ������
���

�� ��	�����
��!���������������
�
��


���	�
������>���$��	��)�
!���������)
	��4��
�
�
�	��


�������������������������	���	���������������
	��
����
	�
�������	��	�������	��	������������������������
�������	���)����	��
�	������������	���
#��
�����
����	������#��
���
�������
)����#
��
������	���)����	�4�8����
	��
����
	������
	��#��������#��
���	������
)�
)
���� �������
	� ����� ���� ����� ���� ���	� ����� �
����� �
��!���
��
���
�����������	����
	��
��������	
����
��	��
�
)��#
��������	���

	
$�)����	�4�
�
�
�	��


�� ���� #������� ������� ����� ������

�	�� ���� ������� �
� ����
����
	����

�	��������
	���������$���
�
�������)�����!�4��

�
�
���
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
���
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

5



�
������	����C)��������
	���	��������)�
)
����)����	���������
	�
	�
����  �����
�
���� G	����� �

���

� ��
�	�� ����� �	�� ��� ����
�
���	���� ����� ����)
����
�� ��)
���	����
	�
#��	�������
	�
��
���

	��
)�
#������������������
��	�
�)
�����)�����	��������
������
�
��
�	�
��������������
#�)�����	������4�
�
������	����C)�������#��������
	���	��������)����	���������
	������	�
��������
	����

�	�������� ����
#4� 8���������� 	
�� �	
���� �)�����
�


�������	����������
�
�����))
�	��	�������	
������#
������������
���	�)���#
������#
����������4�
�
��������(
���
	��������������������	���	������������������
�
��
)�
!���� �� #
���
� ���)
	��� �
� ��
��� )����	�� ��� ���� �����	�� �����
�������� �
� >�����
	�� �	�� �
���	��� ������� �������	�� ���� �
����
%�	�� ��	
!���
	�4�8���������
���

����	�������!����� ����� ����
�
�
�������
������������)
	����	������
����4��
��

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�(I���

F4���������������
��������

�
$� �
����� ���� ������
���

�� �	!��
	��	�� �	#
�����	�� "##������
���������� ���������	���	����!�� �	� �)����� 
	� ���� ��!����
#� ����
��������������������4�
�
�
$���!���������������������������������#�!��$�������
����)����
#�
���� �������� 6
����
�)��  ���	�����)� �	�� ���� �
�	��
� ����
�	�
�)
������������������	�5==,4�
�
�������� 
#� ���� )��
��� �
�
�� 	
�� ��)
��� ������� �	� ������ 

��
������
#
���

$�
	
�	��
��!�����
�)�
	���	�
�����#
�������
�	��
��
���������
������
#�������	���	�
�����#
����������������
�������������4�
�
�
$�#���������!������������-���	��	����������	�
$����	��	�������	�
�	� 
����� �
� ���	��#$��������� ���� !

�	������ ���������� �
� �����������
��������������������� �
� �����	� �	� ���� ������4�"#�5==�
����	�
�
!

�	������� ����������	� ���	��#���� �����.5=��
�
�� 
���� �
� �����	� �	�
����������������3=�
#���
��������	�	��H��	���
	@4��
�
8��� ������� ������� ������� ���� �	�������	� �� 	������ 
#� )����
)�
*������	���#��	$
	�������	$�������#
��#������)�
*��������$��
�
��
�
	������
$�������
$4��
��

�

24�������
���

��
�
�	��
�%������

�

8���������
���

����	������������������������	���	����!���	�
�)����� 
	� ���� �
���
	�� ���	��
�	�� ;� �

���
	� ������
���

��
�
�	��
�%�����4�
�
1�$�)
�	����������!��������#



����
�

•� +

� �>��)��	�� ���� ���	� �����!��� �	������ �����	�
$� ���	��
��
�������%������(
���B�

•� �
�����
	��
��	���>��)��	����������!����	�����������	�
$�
���	��������B�

•� �
����������	���	�������	����������������	����)���������

	��
���
��������2=��
����

����$����
�������	��#������	�
�����
#
�� ����� �
� �����!�� �	� ���
����	�� 
#� �������� )�

#�	��
�������
���	���
���������$
�	����*������B�

•� 8����)��������������������	�
�������!������������������
 

�����	��.F=������������������������	�)��������B�

•� �
����������	��))�
!����
��
���	��������
	�������
	�
#�

�

6



�� 	��� )���� �
� �
		���� ���� ������ )���� ����� ���� ���	����
���
�����	���
���	��$���	���B�

•� 8��������	����
#�������������
�
�����������
���)�
!������
�	���	����
����$��	�
������
���
	��
����+


���	��B�

•� �
�����������	��
�)
������
�����!����I)������)�
!���	���
������)�
�������4�

�
8���������
���

����	�������!���������� ������
	��
���
��)�	��
����	�C��$���@����������
�
������
������	������
��	���
	���4�
�
������	��� >������� �������� �
	�$� #�
�� ���� ������� �
�
�� ���
�


������ �
� ���
���	@�� �	�� �
��
���� )
�$� �>��)��	�4� 8���
������
���

����	�������!����������������
�
�����


����������	�
�


����	��	�C��$���@��������4���
�
8����������	��������������������	���	���������������
	�$�����
�


������ �
� )�
!���
	�� #
�� ���� �	���� F@�� !��� ���� �
���	��$�
���������)� ��	�� 9���:4� 8��� �������	� #������� ���������� ����
�����	���	�����	��������������
���

����	�����#
���

����������
�
���
!�������
����$���4�
�

34�")�	������
	�
�

+���	����� 
#� ���� �����	�� ����� ��!�	� ���� 
))
���	��$� �
� ����
>�����
	���	����������������##����	������������	����������$�
�!��4�
8������	�
������
�
�)�	��
	������
���	��$����������)���	��9���:�
�
�
�	��


�� ���
���� �
����� �
���#�����
	� ��� �
� ������ ���� ���� ����
���	��)�	�4��
�
7	� ���)
	���� �
�	��


�� ���� ��!����� ����� ���� #



��	�� ����
��	�#������#�
������#�	���
�

•� 8����������
���	��$���	������	���������B��

•� 8������
����$��������	����
	��
���
	�+!�	��B�

•� 8�������	�%���$���� �
*���B�

•� 8���%�)�������������
���	��$��!�	�B��	���

•� ��


���������	�����	�����
	� �
*���B�
�

����
	����

�	���8��	�)
���7������
�
������	����
���	���� ���������� �������� �
� ���	�)
��� ���������� ����
����
	� ���

�	��� ������ ���������� ��
�
�� ��� 


���� ��� ��� ��
�
���	���
��
4��
�
8���	���)�����
�
������	��� >������� �������� ���� )�
)
���� 	��� )���� �
�
�� ���
��������� �	$������ 	���� �
� ���� #�C��� �
�
)
��4� 7	� ���)
	���� ����
���
#��
����!����� ����� ����)�����
�
��	
��������������	���� �
� ����
�
�
)
��4��
�
����0�	� 
����
�
�
�	��


�� ���
���� ��>������� ����� �� )����	����
	� ��� ��!�	� ��� ����
	�C�� �����	�� �	� ��
���
	� �
� ����0�	�  
���4� 8��� ������
���

��
��	�������!�����������������>������
�
�����)�
�������4�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
���

7



�
 
��

����

	������#��
��
�
������	����
���	�����������������������	������
#�)
��

����	�����
)����� �	�� �	� ���� �
��� �

	������#��
�������� ���� ���	�������� #
��
#�

�	�� �	�� ���� ���� $��� �
� ��� ���������4� 8��� ������
���

��
��	�������!����������������������
�
�����#



�����)4�
�
7	� ���)
	��� �
� ���� �����	��
#� ����� ��������
�	��


�����������������
����� ���� �C�����
$� ���� �������� 
!��� ���� ��	���� �
	���� ����
�	������������	������
#��

��� �	��
�����	��)��������
����������$4�
8����

����
�����������	���
����������	����)
����
$�)��������	��
�
�
�������)������)�
)��
$�
!��������
��	���
	���4��
�
��)�$� �
)���$�����������

	���
���
	�+!�	���
�
������	����
���	���� ����� ���������������	��
����������

� ���������

������� 2.� �
���
	�+!�	��� �	�� 	
� ��!�	����	�� ���� ���	������
����� �������� �
� ���� ������ 
#� ���� �����	4� 8��� ������
���

��
��	�������!���������������������
	�
�	�������������������)�
)���$�
�	���	��)������
�
����� #��������������
$� �
� ��
��� ������	�����
�
���� ����
������� ���� �����4� ������	��� ����� #������� ��!����� �����
�����������
�������
	������
�������
�
������	�������	��������������
�
���)�$�)�
)������4�
�
�
�	��


�������������������������	���	������������������)�
�����
����� �������� �
� ��)�$� )�
)������� ���� 
�	���$� �	�� �
�)
��������
�
��!��� ���� ������ ���� 	
�� �
�	�� �		
������ �	�� 
����� ��)�$�
)�
)�������� ��� ��

� ��� 	������ 2.� �
���
	� +!�	���� ����� ���	��



������4��
�
��C
	��
����
�
������	���>����������	������
������������
��
���	��������C
	�
�
���4�
�
������	� ��0�������� #�
�� ��
��� 1�$�� (
����� ���������� ����
�����	���	��������������)
�		�	��)�������
	��������	����	�����	��
�����������������#
�����

���
	4�8���������
�
�������>��	�
$������-
���
�� �
��
���������
���
$4�������	�#���������!�����������	��)�����

	�����)�
*�����
�
�����)�
!������������	�C�������	�4��
�
 ����	��
	�������?������
�
������	��� ����
������� ������� ����� �������� �
� )����	�� 
	� ������
!�������

	�� �����������	�����������>��	������������������4�
�
8���������
���

����	�������!�������������������������)��!�
�	��
�

����
��� �������$��	���	��)����������	�����������
������
�� ����
#



��	�� �
	��$� �
� �������� 	��� ��$�� 
#� ����
�	�� ������ !�����
)����	�4� ��������� #�
�� ����� �����	�� �
�
�� ��� )�
!����� �
�
������	��4��
�
���������
����
�
�
�	��


�������������������������	���	�������������������
�	��
�
�	�� ��
��� 1�$�� ����� �
���	�� �	� �
	*�	���
	� ����� ����� 
����� �	�

�
�
�
�
�
���
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

��I���
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
���
�
�
�
�
�
�

8




������
���)�
!�������������
�	����


���������	�4���������������
�C��	�����
���
���1�$��#
�������
����	�������	��
�#��4��
�
�
�	��


�� ���� #������� ������� ����� ����� �������� �
� �

���
	�� �	�
D,=�===� �)�����	�� �
� ��� +������	�@����
�� ���� �
� ����� )
���� ���
���������� �$� ������	���� �	�� DF==�===����� �
� ��� �	!������ �	� ����
+	�
��������	�G	�!�����$����)���
	�"�	�
���
��4�
�
���+	��
	$@������

���������������#��
���
���
�
������	��� >�����
	��� �������� ������ ���� �	$� �)����� 
	� ����
������4��
�
�
�	��


�� ���
���� ���)
	���� �	�� ������� ����� ������ ���� ���	� 	
�
�
!���	�� ����� �������� �
� ���� ������� ����
#� �
��!��� �� 

�� 
#� ����
�>��)��	�� ���� ���	� ���
!��� #�
�� �	����4� �
�	��


�� ���
����
#������������������������
�
�����)�������	����	#
�����
#��	$�#�������
��!�

)��	��4���
�
������
�
������	����
������
���#�����
	�����
������$)��
#��������

��������
	�
�����
�����	��)����������������	
���))�����
�������
	���	
���4��
�
�
�	��


�� ���� ���)
	�����	��������� ����� ������	� �������
�������
	
��)����������	��������C���������	����)
����
���������
����4��
�
�
�	��


������#���������>����������������������
���

����	�����

����	� ���� �������� 
#� ���� ������	����
� ���� ������� ���� ������ �	��
��!������������������
�
�������	���
�


����������)������
�������4��
�
�
	�����
���
�
������	��� �
���	���� ����� �

� �
	�����
��� �
���	�� 
	� ����
#� 
#�
 �����
�
�������$��
�	��
���
�
��������	��#������������!������	��
	�
����������
#�������!����
��4�
�
8��� ������
���

����	����� ��!����� ����� ����� ��>����� �
�
�� ���



�����	�
4�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
���
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
���
�
�

,4���C�������	�� 8���	�C��������
���

���
�	��
������	�� #
���
���
	�����	��
�	��
�	�� �

���
	� �
�
�� ��� �
	#������ �#���� ���� +		��
� �
�	��
�
�����	��������
������
��
	��
	��$�.2���$�5=..4��
�

�

�

� �
� � � � � � � ��������������������������

	����������������
�
�
� � � � � � � � � � � �

�

9



This page is intentionally left blank

10


	Agenda
	3 Minutes from the previous meeting

